Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 6019198587SG _ LKK REF:  CC3/AIG16017121/Kha3
Dear Saliha,

We refer to your below email.
Please be informed that we had cleared Insured over his dispute on liability and agreed to settle at best.
We are in the midst of finalizing the COR for negotiation and settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha [mailto:Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: CS ATeam; Admin A

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 6019198587SG _ LKK REF: CC3/AIG16017121/Kha3

Hi Team,
any further development on this matter?

thanks

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416



saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AlG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 6019198587SG _ LKK REF: CC3/AIG16017121/Kha3

Our Ref: CC3/AIG16017121/Kha3

Dear Saliha,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Please be informed that we are still pending finalization and evidence from TP repairer.
We will follow up on the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FESES T
BAmRmE e Save the Earthe Print only whenr necessary-

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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2017 11:28 AM




To: CS A Team
Subject: AIG ref: 6019198587SG

Hi Team,
any update on this matter?

Our Bl team had apprised OID that this could be a 50/50 case as police investigation is inconclusive.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY
ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY
MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US

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

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: Case Assignment TP - SHC5860R - 07/09/2016 -

This mail is associated with :
*SHC5860R (6019198587SG)
[SJZ7421S]

TP
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Sep 72016 9:00PM
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Dear Syed-Yusoff, Saliha,

Please note that a claim has been assigned to you for handling in Merimen. For your action and follow up
please.

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



